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Dr. Herbert ,< outs -

Chairman, Advisory Cc.m:ittee .

Ion Reactor Safegugrds
U. S. Atonic.t:nergy Comnission

'~Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Dr. Kouts :

Transmitted herewith for the ust or the Co=nittee are
eighteen copies of the following: l

Intter to Chairman Seaborg frot Secretary of the
Interior. dated January 16,196h regarding
Geological Survey report 'on Bodega ' dead.

Since relar y ours ,

. ;,: p ; n-:. ,

L

Edson G. Case

. I|
Assistant Director
for Facilities Licensing
Division of Licensing' |
and Pegulation 1
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Enclosures :
As stated above '
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